
From:
To: Burr, Rick LTGEN
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members
Subject: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Thursday, 3 February 2022 7:54:00 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

2. Unit action: The Newcastle Duty Chaplain informed the unit after receiving notification from NSW
Police. 

has been informed by NSW Police.
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 During fact finding, it was identified rumours existed
in the unit regarding potential sexual misconduct. The matter was referred to JMPU who conducted
an investigation and referred the matter back to the unit, 

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

Major
Staff Officer Grade 2 – Incident Management – Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch
Army Headquarters
Russell Offices – 
PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

Tel: 
Mob: 
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence.
If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the
email immediately.
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
Date: Thursday, 17 February 2022 8:01:21 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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 NSW Police were
already on the scene 
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.

Regards,

Staff Officer Grade 1 – Incident Management – Army
Directorate of Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management
Chief of Staff Branch
Army Headquarters
Russell Offices – 
PO Box 7902 Canberra BC 2600

DPN Skype: 
Mob: 
Email: 

Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 – Management of Incidents Within
Army

Chief of Army Directive 19/20 – The Army Notification Framework
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
Date: Tuesday, 22 February 2022 8:10:15 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed by DMFS of circumstances 

dditionally, the member disclosed NSW Police had been in contact 

2. Unit action: Reporting commenced and JMPU-Sydney were engaged.
3. Unit intent: 

 the member has been provided a Support Officer and the chain of command
remains engaged with both JMPS-Sydney and DMFS.
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
Date: Wednesday, 9 March 2022 8:01:58 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

1. On 08 Mar 22, the chain of command was informed by JMPS-Sydney a NSW Police representative
had attended the member’s residence 

2. Unit action: The chain of command clarified the member’s location and is assisting NSW Police 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will continue to assist NSW Police 
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Updates

SW Police interviewed  was informed of the
allegation and directed to await questioning by NSW Police. Support officers were allocated. 

 JMPS-Sydney informed the unit NSW Police intended to arrest 

 On 18 Apr 21, the
Sunday Telegraph published a story relating to the arrest. 

2. Update:

unit continues to provide
support  will follow-up with chain of command to clarify

determination.
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended
purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents

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
Date: Friday, 11 March 2022 7:56:35 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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 The chain of command were in the process of
dispatching unit personnel to  location when they were informed

 had informed NSW Police, who were initiating a Bomb Squad response.
2. Unit action: NSW Police Bomb Response Unit were contacted but did not attend the site.

The
unit is still awaiting clearance from the attending NSW Police General Duties unit 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will continue to liaise with  and NSW
Police  to determine next steps.
4. IM-A comment: N/A
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
Date: Thursday, 17 March 2022 8:11:18 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

 has
spoken with NSW Police and  is still considering whether to submit a formal complaint.
2. Unit action:

MPS-Sydney were contacted to assist in liaising with NSW Police 
unit was informed and have subsequently provided

welfare support  This included the provision of SeMPRO contact details to
seek further support/guidance.
3. Unit intent: 

The chain of command will remain engaged with JMPS-Sydney who
are liaising with NSW Police.
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
Date: Friday, 18 March 2022 8:02:00 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

1. On 17 Mar 22, the member was arrested and taken into custody by NSW Police.

has subsequently been released by NSW Police 

2. Unit action: A Support Officer has been appointed 
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes  to
determine next steps.
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
Date: Monday, 4 April 2022 8:02:38 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed by NSW Police the member had been involved
 

Police, on
behalf of NSW Police, conducted the initial notification

2. Unit action: Reporting initiated,  with NSW Police,
medical staff, DMFS 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command remains focussed on supporting  and
continued liaison with DMFS and medical staff.
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
Email: i

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
Date: Monday, 11 April 2022 8:10:54 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

the member was arrested by NSW Police

2. Unit action: The member has been appointed a Support Officer, 
Additionally, JMPS-Sydney has been notified.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command await outcomes  to
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
Date: Thursday, 14 April 2022 7:52:53 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 the member approached the chain of command wanting to report an incident of
sexual misconduct

2. Unit action: A Support Officer has been appointed and the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will support the member during the interview process.
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
Date: Tuesday, 19 April 2022 8:00:13 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 
the member was arrested by NSW Police  

  
2. Unit action: Reporting commenced and a Support Officer has been appointed.
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
Date: Thursday, 28 April 2022 8:00:17 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 

 the chain of command was informed the member has been named as the
respondent by three trainees of another unit, following an ANZAC Day function 

 The allegations involve sexual misconduct in the form of unsolicited
approaches and inappropriate contact. The allegations also indicate potential bystander behaviour by
other unit members.
2. Unit action: Reporting has commenced and the matter referred to JMPS-Bandiana. Support
Officers for all affected parties will be appointed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Bandiana’s investigations to
determine next steps.
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 the chain of command was informed by NSW Police the member had

on behalf of NSW Police, conducted the initial notification to the member’s PEC (his mother).

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

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 13

41 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)



From:
To: Burr, Rick LTGEN
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members
Subject: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Wednesday, 4 May 2022 8:00:19 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

                                                                                                                                                                                

the chain of command was informed of allegations of unacceptable behaviour (sexual
misconduct) by the member towards two other unit members. 

 
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes  to determine next steps.
4. IM-A comment: 

chain of command to confirm the appointment of Support Officers.
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its intended purposes
of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to reported incidents.
 
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
 
Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 – Management of Incidents Within Army
 
Chief of Army Directive 19/20 – The Army Notification Framework
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you
have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
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immediately.
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
Date: Monday, 9 May 2022 8:00:43 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 

 
 The member is under investigation by NSW Police 

2. Unit action: Reporting commenced and a Support Officer has been appointed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of  interview with
NSW Police to determine next steps
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the chain of command was informed of allegations of unacceptable
behaviour (sexual misconduct) by the member towards two other unit members. 

 
2. Update:

The chain of command continues to support both the respondent and the
complainants.
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
Date: Tuesday, 31 May 2022 8:04:57 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 the member attended  having  and
 whilst  on the night of  Subsequently, the member was

interviewed by NSW Police

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney notified, Support Officer appointed .
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes 

to determine next steps.
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
Date: Wednesday, 1 June 2022 8:02:36 AM

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
Date: Tuesday, 7 June 2022 8:01:57 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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 the chain of command was informed by the member he was stopped by NSW Police
 and asked to perform a .

2. Unit action: The member has confirmed a Support officer is not required.
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
Date: Thursday, 16 June 2022 8:09:20 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

 
Good morning Sir,

 

the member was charged  following an 
 The member was issued an  by NSW Police 

2. Unit action: A  will be submitted and a Support Officer has
been appointed.
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

Many thanks
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Incident Management - Army
Chief of Staff Branch – Army Headquarters

| Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
P:  E: @defence.gov.au
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
Date: Monday, 20 June 2022 8:15:23 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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 the member was arrested by NSW Police and charged with 
 charges.

2. Unit action: A support officer has been allocated,  JMPS-Sydney
notified  will be submitted 
3. Unit intent: The chain of command awaits outcomes of the member’s 
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
Date: Friday, 1 July 2022 7:58:44 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,

made a formal complaint of alleged sexual misconduct to the chain of
command. 

The incident was initially referred to JMPS-Sydney who following assessment referred the incident
back to the unit.
2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed, 

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

Acting Staff Officer Grade 1 – Incident Management – Army
Army Headquarters

Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610

  I    I  

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
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members
Subject: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 8 July 2022 8:06:22 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,

JMPS escorted NSW police to the  to extradite
the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of

2. Unit action: The chain of command complied with the requirements of the NSW police 
 The member declined the offer of a

support officer.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will support the requirements of the  and
ensure the member’s family is supported appropriately.

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
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
To:
Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 8 July 2022 8:52:51 AM

Acknowledged. Thank you.

Best-S

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Jul 2022, at 08:06, @defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

 
Good morning Sir,

 JMPS escorted NSW police to the 
 to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of 

2. Unit action: The chain of command complied with the requirements of the NSW
police  The member
declined the offer of a support officer.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will support the requirements of the civilian
investigation and ensure the member’s family is supported appropriately.

 

This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to be used for its
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intended purposes of managing personnel, processes and materiel related to
reported incidents.
 
Many thanks
 

Incident Management - Army
Chief of Staff Branch – Army Headquarters
 

 | Russell Offices | PO Box 7902 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
P:  E: @defence.gov.au
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence.
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be
a serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are
requested to contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
 
 

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 23

71 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d) s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)



From: Kelly, David BRIG 1
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; 

Subject: Update to Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 8 July 2022 10:58:16 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Sir
 
An update from JCG IRT the alleged sexual misconduct that was reported in this morning’s AIMS
report. 

 

 

 
//
 

 JMPU staff and two NSW Police Officers attended the
 ACT Police were also in attendance, however

remained outside of the building. NSW Police advised they were going to arrest a staff member
and extradite to NSW under suspicion of 

 

 by NSW Police. The member was provided an
opportunity to contact a support person, however declined.
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//
 
We will stay linked in on this one. MTF.
Dave
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
 
 

From: @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 8 July 2022 8:06 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>
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
Date: Tuesday, 12 July 2022 7:57:27 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 

 The
matter was referred to JMPS-Sydney  and was subsequently referred to the NSW
Tactical Criminal Intelligence Team.
2. Unit action: all affected parties have been offered support
officers.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of NSW Police investigations to determine
next steps and continue to support all affected parties.
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JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the 
 to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion of 

2. Update:

he member has been appointed a support officer 
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
Date: Wednesday, 13 July 2022 8:00:30 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 

  made a formal complaint to the chain of command alleging sexual
misconduct . 

2. Unit action: The matter has been referred to JMPS-Townsville, 
 and support officers will be appointed.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Townsville’s initial assessment to
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
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:04:41 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 

 the chain of command was informed the member had been arrested by NSW Police
and charged with

2. Unit action: 
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 The member has been afforded additional support in conjunction to the
support already being received 
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the  decision 

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
To: Kelly, David BRIG 1
Cc:
Subject: RE: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 4:13:00 PM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Dave – acknowledged and thank you.

 

 
Best-S
 
 
LTGEN Simon Stuart
CA

 
 
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
 
 

From: Kelly, David BRIG 1 <david.kelly1@defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 11:08 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>
Cc: @defence.gov.au>
Subject: FW: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Sir
 
Responding to your RFIs from this morning’s synch:
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4.       

 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 19 July 2022 8:05 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN @defence.gov.au>
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members
< >
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
and charged with c

2. Unit action:

he member has been afforded additional support in conjunction to the
support already being received 
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the decision 

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
Document 28

87 of 298



From:
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members
Subject: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 22 July 2022 8:03:57 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,

 made a formal complaint via text message to the chain of command of
alleged sexual misconduct 

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed and the matter referred to JMPS-Adelaide.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Adelaide’s initial assessment to
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
P:  E: defence.gov.au
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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; Langford, Ian BRIG; 

Subject: CA Sync Points - 22 July 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 22 July 2022 10:12:39 AM

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:

DAC
•         Highlighting statement released by MECC yesterday on Sexual Misconduct in the ADF –
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Regards,

Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff – Army Headquarters

| PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T:  | E: defence.gov.au
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
Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 8:21:36 AM

 
Acknowledged.
Thank you.

Regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Jul 2022, at 08:12, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary

Good morning Sir,
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Updates
 

JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the
 to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion

of

he member has been appointed a
support officer 
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
 
Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 – Management of
Incidents Within Army
 
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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1;

Subject: CA Sync Points - 27 July 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 9:37:41 AM

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
member has been appointed a support officer 
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

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 27 July 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Wednesday, 27 July 2022 2:03:26 PM

Dave, Acknowledged. Thanks. S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 27 Jul 2022, at 09:37, Kelly, David BRIG 1
< @defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates
 

JMPS-Canberra escorted NSW Police to the
 to extradite the member to NSW for arrest under suspicion

of

 The member has been appointed a
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
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 8:07:05 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

 
Good morning Sir,

he NSW Department of Child Protection are
conducting an investigation into historical allegations of sexual misconduct from the late 1980s/early
1990s, in the  area to which the member is the respondent.
2. Unit action: The member has been  offered support.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the outcome of the Department’s investigation to
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

Subject: CA Sync Points - 28 July 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 9:14:11 AM

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
 

 the NSW Department of Child Protection are
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

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 28 July 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Thursday, 28 July 2022 11:27:29 AM

Dave

Acknowledged-thanks.

S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 28 Jul 2022, at 08:44, Kelly, David BRIG 1
@defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
 

the
NSW Department of Child Protection are conducting an investigation into historical
allegations of sexual misconduct from the late 1980s/early 1990s, in the  area
to which the member is the respondent.
2. Unit action: The member has been  offered
support.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await the outcome of the Department’s
investigation to determine next steps.

 
 
 
Regards,
 
Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff – Army Headquarters
 

 | PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T:  | E defence.gov.au
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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN
Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:05:51 AM

 

Acknowledged.
Grateful for confirmation of  please.

Kind regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 05:01, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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 the chain of command was informed the members had been arrested
by NSW Police for

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney has been notified.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate administrative action.
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

Subject: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 10:19:25 AM

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A

•         5 x significant incidents in today’s report – highlights copied in below.
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From the daily incident summary

 the chain of command was informed the members had been arrested by NSW Police
for 

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney has been notified.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate administrative action.
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Regards
Colonel Patricia Sharp
Acting Chief of Staff – Army Headquarters
Skype for Business: 
M:  | E: defence.gov.au| 
 
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
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 5:58:45 PM

Dear  and 

Acknowledged.
Good work, thank you.

Kind regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 10:01, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Dear Sir,
 

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
 
 

From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 9:06 AM
To:  < defence.gov.au>
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN <natasha.fox@defence.gov.au>
Subject: Re: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive,
ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
 

 
 
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
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 the chain of command was informed the members had
been arrested by NSW Police for

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney has been notified.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate
administrative action.
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This information is released pursuant to Privacy Act 1988 and is to
be used for its intended purposes of managing personnel,
processes and materiel related to reported incidents.
 
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
 
Army Standing Instruction (Personnel) Part 12 Chapter 10 –
Management of Incidents Within Army
 
Chief of Army Directive 19/20 – The Army Notification Framework
IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of
Defence. Unauthorised communication and dealing with the
information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If you have
received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender
and delete the email immediately.
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
To: Sharp, Patricia COL
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1;

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 6:16:53 PM

Trish

Acknowledged.

Thanks all - great work!

Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 07:19, Sharp, Patricia COL
@defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A

<!--[if !supportLists]-->•         <!--[endif]-->5 x significant incidents in today’s
report – highlights copied in below.
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From the daily incident summary

 the chain of command was informed the members had been arrested
by NSW Police

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
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From: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; 

Subject: RE: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 8:56:51 PM

PROTECTED

G’day Sir,
 

 
Please let me know if you have any additional questions.
 
Cheers,
Marcus
 
Brigadier Marcus Fogarty
G3 – Director General Land Operations
Army Headquarters
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Russell Offices ( )
 
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
 
 

From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 1 August 2022 6:17 PM
To: Sharp, Patricia COL @defence.gov.au>
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN @defence.gov.au>; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG

@defence.gov.au>; 

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
 
Trish
 
Acknowledged.

Thanks all - great work!
 
Best-S
 
CA
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Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 07:19, Sharp, Patricia COL @defence.gov.au>
wrote:

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A

1.       5 x significant incidents in today’s report – highlights copied in below.
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
Document 41

134 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s22

s22

s22
s47E(c)&(d)



3. Unit intent: The chain of command will initiate appropriate administrative action.

 

 
Regards

Acting Chief of Staff – Army Headquarters
Skype for Business:
M:  E: defence.gov.au| 
 
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
To: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; 

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 01 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Monday, 1 August 2022 11:02:40 PM

Marcus 

Many thanks .

Good work.

Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Aug 2022, at 17:56, Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
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
Russell Offices 
 
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
To: Sharp, Patricia COL <patricia.sharp@defence.gov.au>
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN <natasha.fox@defence.gov.au>; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
<marcus.fogarty@defence.gov.au>; 

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

<!--[if !supportLists]-->1.       <!--[endif]-->5 x significant incidents in
today’s report – highlights copied in below.
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 the chain of command was informed the members had
been arrested by NSW Police for

. 

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
Date: Thursday, 4 August 2022 9:53:39 AM

Acknowledged and thank you.

Kind regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 4 Aug 2022, at 05:05,  < defence.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

 
Good morning Sir,
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the chain of command was informed the member has
been named as the respondent  following an ANZAC
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The allegations involve
sexual misconduct in the form of unsolicited approaches and inappropriate contact.
Support officers were appointed and the matter referred to JMPS-Melbourne.
2. Update:

he chain of command
continues to support both the member and JMPS-Melbourne’s on-going investigations.

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
Date: Monday, 8 August 2022 8:14:18 AM

 
Acknowledged-thank you.

S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 8 Aug 2022, at 08:00, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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 the chain of command was informed by NSW Police the
member had been involved in a  

 on behalf of NSW
Police, conducted the initial notification 

A remote welfare officer has been
appointed.
2. Update: 

 The chain of command will continue
to support the member and his family as required.
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
Date: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 8:01:21 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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 the respective chains of command were informed both  were
charged by NSW Police and issued  after a 

The police also advised the  had divulged  SIG was threatening
suicide and attempting to end  life, . 
2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed, 

3. Unit intent: The chains of command will await the outcome 
 before deciding next steps.
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
Date: Wednesday, 10 August 2022 8:15:03 AM

Acknowledged. Thanks  S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 10 Aug 2022, at 07:31, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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the respective chains of command were informed both 
 were charged by NSW Police and 

 after a  The police also advised the 
had divulged the  was threatening suicide and attempting to end  life, 

 
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
Date: Friday, 12 August 2022 8:05:40 AM

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
Date: Friday, 12 August 2022 8:31:29 AM

, Acknowledged-thanks. S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 12 Aug 2022, at 07:35,  < defence.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,

 

 the chain of command was informed the  had
contacted JMPS-Townsville  and made allegations 

 

 was engaging with NSW Police, 
JMPS-Townsville remain engaged with the relevant state police to determine what
actions they may take in relation to the allegations. 

2. Unit action: The chain of command is postured to support JMPU and a support
officer will be appointed if required.
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3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Townsville’s liaison
with jurisdictions to determine next steps.

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 48

162 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s22

s22

s22



Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 48

163 of 298

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
Date: Monday, 15 August 2022 8:00:21 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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 the chain of command was approached by multiple soldiers and informed 
has been allegedly engaging in sexual misconduct.

2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed,  and the matter
referred to JMPS-Melbourne. Coordination between the respective chains of commands is occurring.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Melbourne’s initial assessment to
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
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 7:59:08 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 the chain of command was informed of alleged sexual misconduct to which 
was named the respondent. 

 

 The complainant is known to the chain of command and does
not want to make a formal statement at this point.
2. Unit action: JMPS-Melbourne have been notified and coordination between the respective chains
of command continues.

3. Unit intent: The chain of command continues to provide support to the complainant 
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 the chain of command was informed  had been arrested by
NSW Police for

. 

2. Update:  JMPS-Sydney has informed the chain of command both PTEs have
 weekly

reporting requirements to NSW Police 
the chain of command will await outcomes 

 to determine further administrative actions.    

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
Document 50

172 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(
d)



From:
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1
Subject: Incident Updates [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Tuesday, 16 August 2022 11:39:04 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,
 
I understand you wanted some additional details re: aspects of this morning’s summary. Please see
below accordingly:

 
This information may also be

unknown to NSW Police 
 
Sir – please let me know if you require anything further.
 

 

Colonel
Director Sensitive and Strategic Issues Management – Army
Army Headquarters

 Russell Offices, Canberra BC ACT 2610
 
Office: 
Mobile:   
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

Subject: CA Sync Points - 17 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:07:49 AM

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

 the member attended Waverly Police Station having 
 and  whilst  on the night of . Subsequently, the

member was interviewed by NSW Police 

 JMPS-Sydney were notified, support officer
appointed 

’
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Regards,
 
Dave Kelly
Brigadier
Chief of Staff – Army Headquarters
 

| PO Box 7901 | Canberra BC ACT 2610
T:  E: @defence.gov.au
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
Document 52

178 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s22

s47E(c)&(d) s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)



From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
To: Kelly, David BRIG 1
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1;

Subject: RE: CA Sync Points - 17 Aug 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 5:04:00 PM

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy
Dave – acknowledged and thank you.
 
Best, S
 
 
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
Sent: Wednesday, 17 August 2022 9:08 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN <simon.stuart@defence.gov.au>
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN <natasha.fox@defence.gov.au>; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
<marcus.fogarty@defence.gov.au>; Francis, Troy BRIG <troy.francis@defence.gov.au>; 

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
 and  whilst  on the night of  Subsequently, the

member was interviewed by NSW Police 

 JMPS-Sydney were notified, support officer
appointed and fact finding initiated.
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
Document 53

183 of 298

s22

s47E(c)&(d) s47E(c)&(d)s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)



From:
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: AHQ Incident Management Members
Subject: Army Incident Report Summary [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 19 August 2022 8:05:15 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,

Updates
 

made a complaint to the chain of command alleging sexual
misconduct  

 The matter was referred to JMPS-Townsville and
subsequently referred back to the unit for investigation,  and
support officers appointed.
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
Date: Monday, 22 August 2022 8:00:20 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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5. NR 8: Domestic Violence

 the chain of command was informed by JMPS-Sydney  had been charged
by NSW Police for  

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await  before determining next steps.

 
Updates

 made allegations  chain of command  been
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subject to alleged unacceptable behaviour

 
 Support officer were appointed, the alleged sexual

misconduct component of the incident was referred to JMPS-Darwin 
 

 
 

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
Date: Monday, 22 August 2022 10:42:00 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

 – acknowledged and thank you. Kind regards, S
 
 
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
 
 

From:  < defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Monday, 22 August 2022 8:00 AM
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
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 8:00:23 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 was issued a  by NSW Police
following a . 

 
2. Unit action: A support officer will be appointed 
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await 
to determine next steps.
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Updates
 

NSW Police informed  an
allegation  had been made 

2. Update:  The chain of command
considers the matter closed. 

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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy BRIG 1; Kelly, David BRIG

1; 

Subject: CA Sync Points - 23 Aug 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 9:27:53 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A

•         See below daily incident summary highlights
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
M:  | E:  defence.gov.au| 
 
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

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 23 Aug 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 12:13:34 PM

Trish

Acknowledged. Many thanks.

S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Aug 2022, at 07:27, Sharp, Patricia COL
@defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A

<!--[if !supportLists]-->•         <!--[endif]-->See below daily incident summary
highlights
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NSW Police
informed  an allegation had been made 

2. Update:  The chain of
command considers the matter closed. 
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
Date: Tuesday, 23 August 2022 12:19:19 PM

 
Acknowledged-thanks. 
S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Aug 2022, at 06:00, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 was issued  by
NSW Police following a . 

 
2. Unit action: A support officer will be appointed 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes 
 to determine next steps.
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NSW Police
informed  an allegation  had been made 

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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;

Kelly, David BRIG
1; Dobson, Craig BRIG

Subject: CA Sync Points - 24 August 22 [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive]
Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 9:29:33 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive

Hi Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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.
 

 the chain of command was informed of alleged sexual misconduct 

 

JMPS-Melbourne was notified
and coordination between the respective chains of command conducted. 

2. Update:
either NWS Police nor JMPS-Melbourne will be pursuing the

matter. A case file remains open should the complainant change  mind in the future.

The chain of
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
Date: Wednesday, 24 August 2022 9:33:13 AM

 

Acknowledged.

Grateful for a more fulsome brief on Update #4 please.

Kind regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 24 Aug 2022, at 06:00, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,
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 chain of command was informed of alleged sexual
misconduct 

 The
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JMPS-Melbourne was notified and coordination between the respective chains of
command conducted.

2. Update:
 neither NWS Police nor JMPS-

Melbourne will be pursuing the matter. A case file remains open should the complainant
change  mind in the future. 

The chain of
command considers the matter closed.

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 62

214 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)& s47E(c)&(d)

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
Date: Tuesday, 30 August 2022 7:59:13 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

MPS-Sydney informed the chain of command had been arrested by NSW
Police 

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed, 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes 
 to determine next steps.

 

 was charged by NSW Police  
 

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed

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
Date: Thursday, 1 September 2022 9:30:12 AM

Acknowledged 
Thanks-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 1 Sep 2022, at 08:02,  < defence.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,
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 made a formal complaint of alleged sexual
misconduct to the chain of command.  

The
incident was initially referred to JMPS-Sydney who following assessment referred the
incident back to the unit. Support officers were appointed, 

 

2. Update:

 The
chain of command considers the matter closed. 
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
Date: Monday, 5 September 2022 7:59:15 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

the chain of command was informed in writing by  of alleged
unacceptable behaviour 
The allegations include sexual misconduct, 

The allegation of sexual
misconduct was only identified following the initiation of a fact finding leading to the matter being
referred to JMPS-Melbourne.  
2. Unit action: Support officers have been appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Melbourne 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of JMPS-Melbourne’s initial investigations
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

Pearse, Matt MAJGEN
Subject: CA Sync Points - 05 September 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Monday, 5 September 2022 10:10:35 AM

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
unacceptable behaviour naming 
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
Date: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 7:59:19 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

informed the chain of command he had been issued a 
 as a result of a .  
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2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed, JMPS-Melbourne notified, 

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes  before determining
next steps.
4. IM-A comment: The  is currently a respondent for alleged unacceptable behaviour 

 Allegations include sexual
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
Cc: Pearse, Matt MAJGEN; Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy

MAJGEN 1; 

Subject: CA Sync Points - 07 Sep 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 7 September 2022 1:17:34 PM

PROTECTED

Sir,
 
I hope the trip is going well.
 
The key points from today’s sync are:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
 

informed the chain of command he had been issued a 
 as a result of .  

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed, JMPS-Melbourne notified, 
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3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await  before determining
next steps.
4. IM-A comment: The  is currently a respondent for alleged unacceptable behaviour 

Allegations include sexual
misconduct 

 
Please let me know if you have any questions.
 
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
Date: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 8:00:35 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

 the chain of command was informed by NSW Police  has been charged
with . 

2. Unit action: A support officer has been appointed

3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await  to determine next
steps.
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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; McLachlan,

Damien BRIG; 

Subject: CA Sync Points - 13 Sep 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 10:05:35 AM

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
Document 70

240 of 298

s47E(c)&(d) s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)



From: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; McLachlan,

Damien BRIG; 

Subject: CA Sync Points - 15 Sep 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 15 September 2022 9:32:43 AM

PROTECTED

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
 

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 71

s22

s22

s22



Updates
 

 the chain of command was informed 

the NSW Department of
Child Protection are conducting an investigation into historical allegations of sexual misconduct from
the late 1980s/early 1990s, in the  area to which  is the respondent.  was

offered support.
2. Update:  

 historical allegations
were investigated and could not be substantiated. 

 The chain of command considers the matter closed.
 
 
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
Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1; 
Subject: RE: Update and closure - [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 16 September 2022 11:45:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Nick,
 
Acknowledged and thank you for the update.

 
Kind regards – S
 
 
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
 
 

From: Wilson, Nicholas COL @defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 10:55 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN @defence.gov.au>
Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1 @defence.gov.au>; 
< defence.gov.au>; Watts, Carla COL @defence.gov.au>; Dickie,
Steven LTCOL @defence.gov.au>
Subject: Update and closure -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-
Privacy]
 

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Dear Sir,
 

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 72

244 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s22

s47E(c)&(d
)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)

s47E(c)&(d)
s47E(c)&(d)

s22

s22



DSSIM-A comment. 
 referenced a matter of alleged sexual misconduct

This was not substantiated 

 
Pending any further information, this matter will be closed.
 
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
Subject: RE: Update and closure -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 16 September 2022 12:46:27 PM
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Sir, 
 
Regards
 
Nick
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
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 11:45 AM
To: Wilson, Nicholas COL @defence.gov.au>
Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1 @defence.gov.au>; 
< defence.gov.au>; Watts, Carla COL @defence.gov.au>; Dickie,
Steven LTCOL @defence.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Update and closure -  [SEC=OFFICIAL:Sensitive, ACCESS=Personal-
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
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From: defence.gov.au> 
Sent: Friday, 16 September 2022 10:55 AM
To: Stuart, Simon LTGEN @defence.gov.au>
Cc: Kelly, David BRIG 1 @defence.gov.au>; 

@defence.gov.au>; @defence.gov.au>; 
@defence.gov.au>

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

Subject: CA Sync Points - 23 Sep 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 23 September 2022 9:29:22 AM

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A (DSSIM)

•         Please see below for Incident Summary highlights
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From the daily incident summary
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 approached the chain of command and alleged  had

Support officers were appointed,
the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney and  was removed pending investigations.

 JMPS-Sydney advised  made a complaint to NSW
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

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 23 Sep 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Friday, 23 September 2022 1:46:04 PM

Dave

Acknowledged and thank you.

Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 23 Sep 2022, at 09:29, Kelly, David BRIG 1
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A (DSSIM)

<!--[if !supportLists]-->•         <!--[endif]-->Please see below for Incident Summary
highlights
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates
 

 approached the chain of command and
alleged  . 

upport officers were appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney
and  was removed  pending investigations. 

 JMPS-Sydney advised  had made a complaint
to NSW Police. 

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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; Gould, Warren

BRIG;

Subject: CA Sync Points - 29 September 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:11:20 AM

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

JMPS-Sydney advised  had made a complaint to NSW
Police. 

 chain of command will await  to determine next steps.
 

 
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
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:44:44 PM

Acknowledged and thank you.
Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Sep 2022, at 08:03,  < defence.gov.au>
wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,
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Updates

 approached the chain of command and
alleged  had  

 Support officers were appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney
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and  was removed  pending investigations.

JMPS-Sydney advised  had made a complaint
to NSW Police. 

2. Update:

the chain of command will await  to
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

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 29 September 22 [SEC=PROTECTED, ACCESS=Personal-Privacy]
Date: Thursday, 29 September 2022 9:43:18 PM

Dave

Acknowledged 

Please see my notes below.

Thanks-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 29 Sep 2022, at 09:11, Kelly, David BRIG 1
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED Personal-Privacy

Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync:
 
COS-A

Thanks 
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates

Grateful for an update on  please 

1. Background:  approached the chain of command and
alleged  had  

upport officers were appointed, the matter referred to JMPS-Sydney
and  was removed from  investigations.

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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1;

Subject: CA Sync Points - 05 October 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 10:05:49 AM
Attachments: image001.png

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync as follows:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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 JMPS-Sydney informed the chain of command  had been arrested
by NSW Police on 27 Aug 22 and charged 

 A support
officer was appointed, 

2. Update: 

JMPS- Sydney advised
 
Kind regards
 

 

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
To: Wilson, Nicholas COL; Stuart, Simon LTGEN
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; 

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 05 October 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Wednesday, 5 October 2022 10:53:37 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Sir,

Just an update to the points from your morning synch.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,
Marcus

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 09:05, Wilson, Nicholas COL @defence.gov.au>
wrote:

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync as follows:
 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary

Updates
 

JMPS-Sydney informed the chain of command  had been
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arrested by NSW Police and charged with 
 

 A support officer was appointed,

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
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal
offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and
delete the email immediately.
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From: Stuart, Simon LTGEN
To: Fogarty, Marcus BRIG
Cc: Wilson, Nicholas COL; Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Kelly, David BRIG 1; Francis, Troy BRIG; King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1; 

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 05 October 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 6 October 2022 12:29:22 AM
Attachments: image001.png

image001.png

Marcus and Nick

I acknowledge all.

Thank you.

Regards-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 09:53, Fogarty, Marcus BRIG @defence.gov.au> wrote:

 Sir,

Just an update to the points from your morning synch.

Please let me know if you have any questions.

Cheers,
Marcus

Sent from my iPhone

On 5 Oct 2022, at 09:05, Wilson, Nicholas COL
@defence.gov.au> wrote:

PROTECTED

Good morning Sir,
 
Points from today’s sync as follows:

Defence FOI 208/22/23 
Document 80

278 of 298

s47E(c)&(d)

s22

s22

s22



 
COS-A
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From the daily incident summary
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Updates
 

 JMPS-Sydney informed the chain of command  had
been arrested by NSW Police and charged with 

 
 A support officer was appointed

 
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
Unauthorised communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a
serious criminal offence. If you have received this email in error, you are requested to
contact the sender and delete the email immediately.
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
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 7:57:37 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

informed the chain of command  was the 

   stated it was  intention to report the incident to NSW Police.
2. Unit action: JMPS- Sydney has been informed and support services provided.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command is postured to support any investigation by NSW Police.
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
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 8:06:12 AM

Acknowledged & thanks.
S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Oct 2022, at 06:27, 
< defence.gov.au> wrote:

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Army Incident Report Summary
 
Good morning Sir,

informed the chain of command  was the 
 

   stated it was  intention to report the
incident to NSW Police.
2. Unit action: JMPS- Sydney has been informed and support services provided.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command is postured to support any investigation by NSW
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

Subject: CA Sync Points - 13 October 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 9:10:04 AM

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

Subject: Re: CA Sync Points - 13 October 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 13 October 2022 9:57:48 AM

Trish

Acknowledged-thank you for the update.

Best-S

CA

Sent from my iPhone

On 13 Oct 2022, at 07:40, Sharp, Patricia COL
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
 

   stated it was intention to report the
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
Date: Thursday, 20 October 2022 8:02:06 AM

OFFICIAL: Sensitive Personal-Privacy

Good morning Sir,

 the chain of command was informed  intended to make a complaint of
 to NSW Police 

2. Unit action: JMPS-Sydney informed.
3. Unit intent: The chain of command will await outcomes of any NSW Police investigation to
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
Cc: Fox, Natasha MAJGEN; Fogarty, Marcus BRIG; Francis, Troy BRIG; McLachlan, Damien BRIG;

 King, Jeremy MAJGEN 1
Subject: CA Sync Points - 20 October 22 [SEC=PROTECTED]
Date: Thursday, 20 October 2022 9:19:37 AM

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

2. Unit action:  JMPS-Sydney informed.
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
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